From:  Colvin, Michael
Sent: 2/12/2014 5:07:15 PM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: Dinner tomorrow?
Yeah that works
Michael
Sent from my iPhone

Geek Is Chic

On Feb 12, 2014, at 4:55 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Just saw that Bettye isn't il 8. So we're probably good for 630 at Beautiful right?

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 11:46 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: RE: Dinner tomorrow?

Brilliant. DONE

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 11:46 AM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: Re: Dinner tomorrow?

615, Beautiful!
Second thought, better meet at 6, right?

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 11:43 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Dinner tomorrow?
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Are you still up for grabbing a bite tomorrow before JCC? We can do Beautifull
again or go elsewhere, to your pleasure. Meet around 6:15?

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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